[APATKEORALLSEASONSI|

Park County Public Works
1246 CR 16 P.O. Box 147
Fairplay, Colorado 80440

719-836-4277
publicworks@parkco.us

To: Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment
From: Park County Public Works

Reference: 95PA278F.XP

Park County Public Works has not crushed any material in the Ansley Pit since 2015, the Ansley Pit
is mined out. Park County Public Works employees haul out the stock piles that are left over.
These are the Tonnages by year that were hauled out.

2018- 1000 Tons
2019- 2500 Tons
2020- 1100 Tons

Once all the stock piles are hauled out Park County Public Works will move to reclamation
operations on both the Ansley 1 and Ansley 2 pits.

For any other information please contact Ron Hyer 719 836-4271.

Ron Hyer

Safety, Training and Compliance Specialist

Park County Public Works
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We haven’t done any crushing in the Ansley pit since 2015, the pit is mined out. We just haul out the
stock piles that were left over. These are tonnages by year that were hauled out.

2018- 1000 Tons
2019- 2500 Tons
2020- 1100 Tons

Once we haul all stock piles out we will move to reclamation operations on both pits. If you need any
more information let me know.

Ron Hyer
Safety, Training and Compliance Specialist

Park County Public Works



